



15/15318

Mr Mark Riley
General Manager
Dubbo City Council
PO Box 81
Dubbo NSW 2830

Attention: Tony Aikins, Manager City Strategy Services

Dear Mr Riley

Request for an Altered Gateway Determination – Former RAAF Stores Depot and Other Matters – Planning Proposal (PP_2014_DUBBO_001_00)

I refer to the subject matter and note that the Planning Proposal was determined on 24 February 2014, with a 12 month timeframe for completion. An alteration of Gateway Determination was issued on 13 August 2014. The Planning Proposal was due for completion 22 May 2015.

The Planning Proposal has not been completed within the allocated timeframe. I am altering the Gateway Determination to extend the completion date by three months from the week following the date of the Alteration of Gateway determination to 22 January 2016.

Should you have any further enquiries about this matter, I have arranged for Jessica Holland of the Western Region office in Dubbo to assist you. Ms Holland can be contacted on (02) 6841 2180.

Yours sincerely

 16-10-2015

Ashley Albury
General Manager, Western Region
Planning Services

Encl. Alteration of Gateway Determination